

Ed Tanner

From: Thomas Dawson [REDACTED]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2026 3:06 PM
To: Ed Tanner
Subject: Continuance of my Zoning Board Review

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Hello Ed,

Due to a scheduling conflict coming this July 13, 2026, could you please reschedule me to the September 14, 2026 ZBA meeting. I understand there is no August meeting.

Thank you,

Tom D.

Thomas A. Dawson, RA, LEED AP, NCARB

In business adapting & incorporating Green Design Principles & strategies since 2004; a Registered Architect in Massachusetts & Rhode Island; Certified Green Architect/Designer since 2003, LEED Program (USGBC), Green Thesis Project (Commend Award), c.1992-93, The BAC - Boston Architectural College, Boston, MA.

**Tom Dawson Architecture
Architectural & Sustainable Design**

15 Burton Street
Bristol, RI 02809
[REDACTED]



Please consider humanity and the environment before printing this email.